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Fw: Visit of Professor of Practice Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers, to conduct Hands On Training
for Cohort E09 faculty on the Course Digital Forensics[22CSB3304] in association with Academic
Staff College at KLEF-Reg.

From Dr.I.Govardhani <govardhanee_ec@kluniversity.in>
Date Fri 2024-12-13 10:15 AM
To Academic Staff College <office_ASC@kluniversity.in>

1 attachment (13 KB)

Cohort E09 Faculty list.xlsx;

Get Outlook for iOS

From: HoD, CSIT <hod.csit@kluniversity.in>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 7:26:59 AM
To: Dr. Yogesh Kumar Sharma <dryogeshsharma@kluniversity.in>
Cc: PRINCIPAL - COE <principal.coe@kluniversity.in>; Assistant Principal1-COE
<assistantprincipal1.coe@kluniversity.in>; Assistant Principal2-COE <assistantprincipal2.coe@kluniversity.in>;
Principal-ASC <principal.asc@kluniversity.in>; Sri Kavya K Ch <kavya@kluniversity.in>
Subject: Fw: Visit of Professor of Practice Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers, to conduct Hands On Training for
Cohort E09 faculty on the Course Digital Forensics[22CSB3304] in association with Academic Staff College at KLEF-
Reg.
 
Dear Sir,
 As per the list, 4 faculty are listed from CSIT Dept, but this is to inform that - 
Mr N Rajender, 7832 - Sir is on leave today and tomorrow and went to his native place.
Mrs G Komali, 8095 - Madam is in Cohort E27 and not in E09.

 This is to request your good office to please consider the above issues and for needful.

Thanks & Regards,
Dr K Amarendra.

From: Registrar <registrar@kluniversity.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:46 PM
Subject: Visit of Professor of Practice Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers, to conduct Hands On Training for Cohort
E09 faculty on the Course Digital Forensics[22CSB3304] in association with Academic Staff College at KLEF-Reg.
 

Ref: KLEF/RO/ALUMNI/2024-25                                                                                          Date: 12-12-2024

                  Orders of the Hon’ble Vice-Chancellor dt.12-12-2024

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


                                     CIRCULAR
 
Sub: Visit of Professor of Practice Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers, to conduct Hands On
         Training for Cohort E09 faculty on the  Course  Digital Forensics[22CSB3304] in
         association with Academic Staff College at KLEF-Reg.
Ref: Letter from Dr.K. Ch. Sri Kavya, Director-Alumni Relations.
                                    ***
 
This is to inform all faculty of KLEF as part of Professor of Practice Program, Office of Alumni Relations in
association with Academic Staff College, is conducting Hands On Training   on the   Course   Digital
Forensics[22CSB3304] for the faculty members of E09 Cohort as per the details given below.
 
Resource Person       :   Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers
Date                             :   13/12/2024
Venue                          :   Sunflower Hall
Timings                       :   9:30  AM  to 12:30  PM
                                         2:00 PM to 5:00 PM
 
Dr. Yogesh Kumar Sharma, Professor In-charge (E9 Cohort) and Course Coordinator of Digital Forensics
are directed to bring this information to the notice of all the faculty and encourage them to get
benefitted from the Professor of Practice Program. 
 
 
 
 

REGISTRAR
Encl: List of faculty to attend the program.
 
 
Mail & Hard copy to:  Hon’ble President, KLEF                                                 
Mail to: Hon’ble Vice-Presidents, KLEF
Mail & Hard copy to: Hon’ble  Pro Chancellor 
Mail & Hard copy to: Hon’ble Vice-Chancellor
Mail & Hard copy to: Pro Vice-Chancellors
Mail to: Chief Coordinating Officer-Dr.A. Jagadeesh
Mail to: Special Officer -Dr.A. Vani
Mail to: All Advisors / All Deans / All Principals / All Vice-Principals
Mail to: All Sr.Directors / All Directors / All Additional Deans / All Associate Deans / Deputy Deans / PR
Head
Mail to: Controller of Examinations-Dr.A.S.C.S.Sastry
Mail to: Joint Registrar / Deputy Registrar / Sr.Manager (Alumni Relations) & AR-Sri A.Krishna Rao / AR-
Dr.MVAL
               Narasimha Rao 
Mail to: Advisor – NAAC & Hyderabad Operations  - Prof. K.Koteswara Rao 
Mail to: All HoDs / All Alternate HoDs / All Dy. HoDs
Mail to: KL H - Principal Off Campus Centre, Aziz Nagar Campus  / KL H - Principal Off Campus Centre,
               Bowrampet /  Director (Academics) KLEF,GBS,Kondapur-Dr.G. Radha Krishna
Mail to: KL H HoDs of Off-campus Centres-Aziz Nagar / Bowrampet / GBS Kondapur
Mail to: Librarian



Mail to: Webmaster-Mr.LV
Mail to: Chief Technical Officer (CTO)-Mr.A.Satya Kalyan
               Mr. Raja Sekhar, Emp. No. 2482, Jr. Network Administrator (E-mail: 
rajasekhar_syte@kluniversity.in)
Mail to: Professor In-charge, EduTech, Animation-Dr. M. Siva Kumar,Assoc. Professor,ECE
Mail to: Program Coordinator for PoP and Asst.Director-Alumi.
Mail to: Director-Alumni
               All faculty

Thanks & Regards





Report on

Hands On Training on the Course Digital 

Forensics[22CSB3304] for the faculty members of E09

Cohort of KLEF.

 Resource Person : Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers

Date : 13/12/2024

Venue : Sunflower Hall

Timings : 9:30 AM to 12:30 PM

2:00 PM to 5:00 PM

The hands-on training session on Digital Forensics (Course Code: 22CSB3304) for the faculty members

of the E09 Cohort of KLEF (KL Deemed to be University) was held on the 13-12-2024. The session was

organized by the Department of Computer Science and Engineering (CSE) in collaboration with the Academic

Staff College (ASC). This event was part of the Professor of Practice initiative aimed at enhancing the faculty’s

expertise in contemporary technological areas, specifically in the rapidly evolving field of Digital Forensics.

The primary objective of the training was to provide faculty members with practical insights and hands-

on experience in the field of Digital Forensics. As digital crime and cyberattacks become more sophisticated,

the importance of understanding digital forensics, tools, and techniques has grown tremendously. 

The session was conducted by Mr. Sai Satish, the CEO of Indian Servers, who is a well-known expert in

the field of cybersecurity and digital forensics. With years of experience in handling complex digital

investigations, Mr. Satish brought in-depth knowledge and practical skills to the session. His experience in the

industry and hands-on approach made the training engaging and insightful for the participants.



Resource person, Mr. Sai Satish, CEO-Indian Servers addressing the faculty members

The training program was structured in a way that blended theoretical understanding with practical

exposure. Mr. Sai Satish began with a brief overview of Digital Forensics, covering its relevance and

importance in today’s world. He explained how digital forensics helps in uncovering digital crimes and

preserving digital evidence for legal purposes. The session moved on to introduce the different forensic tools

used to investigate digital crimes. Various software platforms used in forensics, such as EnCase, FTK Imager,

and Autopsy, were discussed.
















